From: AUDU, Musa Idowu [mailto:musaau@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 5:23 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; 'Naila'; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; KAKAR, Ibrahim; AHMED, Niaz;
'Mohammad Usman Khan'; 'Faysal'

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Absenteeism of UCDOs/UCPOs in today readness meeting.

Dear Asif,
Please go ahead with the probing as per the policy.
Thanks,

Dr Musa

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 2:05 PM

To: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 'Naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah
<kasia@who.int>; KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>; ‘'Mohammad
Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 'Faysal' <faysal@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Absenteeism of UCDOs/UCPOs in today readness meeting.

Dear Dr. Musa,

Below mentioned UCPOs of Chaman have been reported for one-day absenteeism dated Dec
9th, 2021 during readiness meeting, nonseriousness, and not following the timeline of assigned
activity. The area Coordinator recommended them for explanation with 01 day salary cut.

1. UCPO-Abdul Bashir UC Eidgah
2. UCPO-Aminullah  UC Roghani 1

As per policy, explanation is recommended to be called to find out their stance for professional
delinquency.

Your kind feedback is requested so that suitable action may be taken accordingly.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 1:30 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Absenteeism of UCDOs/UCPOs in today readness meeting.
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Dear Asif,
Please find the list today absentees and they are recommended for 1 day salary cut and
explanation
Regards
Dr Ibrahim

From: District EOC Killa Abdullah <dpcr.killaabdullah@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:52 pm

To: Asif Khan <asif@ctc.org.pk>; masood <masood@ctc.org.pk>; Gohar Gharshin
<goharayub2000@gmail.com>

Cc: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; Nageeb
Ullah Khan Achakzai <nageebullahkhan859@yahoo.com>; AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>;
MUSHTAQ, Yasir <mushtagy@who.int>; KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Absenteeism of UCDOs/UCPOs in today readness meeting.

Dear Masood and Mr Asif,

Please find the list of absent UCDO and UCPOs in readiness meeting ,the
absentees are recommended for 1 day salary cut and explanation at your earliest, due to their non
serious attitude and not following timeline of assigned activity

Kind Regards.

DISTRICT EOC KILLA ABDULLAH
Deputy Commissioner Complex
Killa Abdullah @ Chaman
landline # 0826 - 920039
0826 - 920040
Email ;dpcr.killaabdullah@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nageeb Ullah Khan <nageebullahkhan859 @yahoo.com>

Date: Thu, Dec 9, 2021 at 12:35 PM

Subject: Absenteeism of UCDOs/UCPOs in today readness meeting.

To: Ibrahim KAKAR <kakari@who.int>, DPCR Killa Abdullah <dpcr.killaabdullah@gmail.com>

Cc: Niaz Ahmad <dr.niaz.ahmad@hotmail.com>, Sardar Wali Hilal <sardarwalihilal84 @gmail.com>,
asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>, Gohar Gharshin <goharayub2000@gmail.com>

Respected Dr Ibrahim sb,

As per your kind direction today after readness meeting with UC staff,

Below staff found absent and or not timely attended the meeting,
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A : UCPOs absenteeism details.

=

: Abdul Bashir UC Eidgah
2: Aminullah UC Roghani 1

B: UCDOs absenteeism details.

: AurangZaib UC Daman Ashehzai 1

: Shamsullah UC DAman Miralzai

: Aminullah UC Roghani 3.

: Rahimudin UC Roghani 1.

: Yousaf kham UC P.Chaman.

: Sarfaraz khan UC Daman Ashehzai 2.
: Sadeeq Ullah UC Roghani 2.
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For your information and further sharing thier actions with HR teams.

Thanks,

Regards,

Nageeb Ullah.



